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1/10 at A-40. The ball carrier is stopped for no gain. After the play, A55 knocks B33 to the
ground. As B33 hits the ground, his helmet comes off.

Free kick at A-35. The kick is fielded by B1 at the B-20 and returned to the 50 where he is
tackled. During the kick, B55 held A44 at the B-40.

1/10 at A-25. A11’s pass is complete to A88 at the A-40. He carries the ball to the B-45
where he fumbles. The ball is then recovered by A22 while grounded at the B-35. After the
pass was thrown, B66 took two steps and contacted A11 shoulder-to-shoulder, causing A11’s
helmet to come off.

4/10 at A-20. B3 does not give a fair catch signal and muffs A’s punt at the B-40. The ball
rebounds into the air and does not touch the ground. Airborne player A44 grasps the ball in
flight and first returns to the ground out of bounds at the B-40.

3/5 at B-20. A88 is on the end of the line, covering up TE A44. A11’s pass is complete to
A44 at the B-21, and he carries to the B-15 where he is tackled.

4/5 at A-35. Team A’s grounded punt is touched by A44 at the B-35. B2 then picks up the
ball at the B-30. He advances to the 50 where he is hit and fumbles. A22 picks up the fumble
and runs for a touchdown. During A22’s run, B55 holds.

2/10 at A-25. A22 carries to the A-35 where B66 grasps his face mask, causing him to
fumble and then lose his helmet. The ball is recovered by A88 at the A-40.

1/10 at 50. Ball carrier A22 reaches the B-45, where he is driven backward as the ball comes
loose and is recovered by B44 at the 50. The Line Judge rules the ball dead because of
forward progress, and the Referee announces the ruling over his microphone. The Team B
coach informs the Head Linesman that he wants a timeout to challenge the ruling on the

field.

Try at B-3. A11’s pass is intercepted by B33 at B’s goal line and returned into A’s end zone.
During the return, B44 was flagged for unsportsmanlike conduct at the A-20. At the snap,
Team A was flagged for an illegal formation.

4/7 at A-33. Team A’s punt is first touched by A22 at the B-30. B33 then picks up the ball at
the B-25 and runs to the B-40, where he fumbles. A44 picks up the fumble and runs for a
touchdown. During B33’s run, B66 was flagged for holding at the B-35.

Team A scores a touchdown, and the 40-second play clock is started. Replay gives the “green
light” with 30 seconds remaining on the play clock and the ball is spotted between the hash
marks in the middle of the field at the B-3. With 20 seconds remaining on the play clock,
Team A requests that the ball to be placed on the left hash.

1/10 at 50. Back A44 is stationary at the snap directly behind the right tackle in a balanced
line formation and is inside the tackle box. The quarterback hands the ball to back A22 who
runs straight ahead and is downed at the B-45. A44 blocks B55 at the 50 back toward the
original position of the ball below the waist and clearly at the side.
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2/5 at A-25. Team A leads, 24-21, late in the fourth period. A22 runs for 10 yards before
being tackled in the field of play. During the run, A55 held. The game clock reads 1:30.
Game clock and play clock?

4/10 at A-30. Punter A82 is 15 yards behind the neutral zone when he catches the long snap,
sprints to his right at an angle toward the line of scrimmage, and runs outside the tackle box.
He then stops and punts the ball well downfield, and is immediately hit, shoulder-to-chest, by
B89. Receiver B22 completes a fair catch at the B-25.

1/10 at A-40. A12 takes the snap and starts on a sweep to his right. Guard A66 pulls and
leads the play. As the play develops linebacker B55 blocks A66 from the side at the thigh at
the A-44. A12 is driven out of bounds at the A-48.

Free kick at A-35. After the ball is ready for play, all kicking team players are between the
A-30 and A-35 except A44. As A44 approaches the ball, A22 slides in front of him and kicks
the ball for a surprise on-side attempt. A88 falls on the kick at the A-46.

2/5 at B-20. First possession series of the first overtime period, score tied 24-24. A11 throws
a pass that is intercepted by B22. During B22’s return for a touchdown, the Side Judge runs
into a Team B coach on the field just inside the sideline and drops a flag for Sideline
Interference.

4/12 at A-38. The punt bounces at the B-5 high into the air. After the ball breaks the goal line
plane, A33 bats the ball back into the field of play and out of bounds at the B-4. During the
kick, B80 held at the B-25.

3/35 at A-45. A12 is in a shotgun formation and just before the snap backs up to the A-36.
A12 “quick kicks” the ball and it is downed at the B-16. Immediately after the snap B99 hits
the snapper and pushes him backward.

4/10 at A-20. During Team A’s punt, receiver B44 points at the grounded punt at midfield.
As B44 points at the ball, he keeps his hands below his shoulders with no waving motion. He
then picks up the rolling ball and returns it to the A-30 where he is forced out of bounds.

2/8 at B-33. Team A is trailing 21-24 with no timeouts remaining. A12 looks downfield for
an open receiver but has to scramble under pressure. A12 releases a forward pass at the B-30.
The pass falls incomplete and the game clock stops with 0:30 seconds remaining in the fourth
period.

2/5 at B-20. Fourth period. The score is B — 20, A — 14 with the game clock running. A12
rolls out to pass, runs to the B-17 and throws a forward pass, which falls incomplete. The
game clock stops with 0:08 seconds left. B66 was offside at the snap.

1/10 at A-30. A10’s pass is intercepted by B28 and returned to the A-8. A75 and A34
committed a chop block against B77 at the A-28 before the pass was thrown.

2/10 at B-40, 1:40 remaining in the first half. A12 is flushed out of the tackle box. While
again stationary and in a passing posture, he throws a pass to A22 who catches and advances
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the ball to the B-24 where he fumbles. The ball rolls out of bounds at the B-10. As A12 was
releasing the ball, BS5 struck him at the knees without having been contacted by a Team A
blocker.

1/10 at A-40. Fourth period. Team A leads, 17-13, and Team B has no timeouts remaining.
Eligible A88 makes a diving catch of A11’s legal forward pass at the A-48. Replay stops the
game for review with 2:05 remaining on the game clock. After review, the ruling on the field
stands. Game clock and play clock?

3/14 at B-34. A11 completes a pass to A82 who runs to the B-6 where he is hit and fumbles.
The ball rolls into the end zone where it is recovered by B55. Defensive end B99 commits a
prolonged pin-back of A77’s facemask just before the pass is thrown.

2/4 at the B-44. Runner A22 advances for a touchdown and is tackled by the facemask as he
crosses the goal line. Team A elects to enforce the 15-yard penalty on the succeeding kickoft.
The Try kick is successful. B44 roughed the kicker.

4/7 at A-43. A1’s punt is partially blocked and does not cross the neutral zone. The kick is
recovered by B44, who advances to the A-32. Team A had five players in the backfield at the
snap.

1/10 at the A-45. Back A32 takes the handoff and is tackled at the 50. As the Line Judge is
moving down the restricted area (“the white”) to cover the play, his progress is blocked by
the Team A head coach who is in the restricted area. The Line Judge must stop, then run onto
the field around the head coach to resume his officiating. Team A has no prior Game
Administration/Sideline Interference fouls in the game.

4/10 at 50. A’s punt is rolling at the B-10 when A22 touches it. B33 picks up the kick and
runs to the 50, where he fumbles. Punter A19 recovers the fumble and advances to the B-40,
where he is tripped by B-55.

2/20 at A-40. Eligible A88 steps on the sideline without being forced out of bounds. He
returns inbounds and QB A11 throws a legal forward pass toward him. Before the pass is
touched, A88 is tackled by defensive back B22. The pass falls incomplete.

4/10 at A-30. Punter A44 receives the snap, runs to the A-32, retreats to the A-28, and punts
the ball. Receiver B22 makes a fair catch at the B-35.

1/10 at A-45. Quarterback A12 is in a shotgun formation. He muffs the snap and the ball is
picked up by AS5S5 inside the tackle box. Under a heavy rush, A55 gets outside the tackle box
and throws the ball incomplete beyond the line of scrimmage into an area where there are no
eligible Team A players.

After a valid fair catch signal, B1 muffs a punt at the B-20 and B2, who did not signal,
catches the kick at the B-25, where he is immediately tackled by A44.
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1/10 at 50. Defensive end B77 blocks below the waist against tackle A75 one yard beyond
the line of scrimmage. The block is directed from A75’s front. Ball carrier A22 is stopped for
no gain.

Free kick at A-35. While the kick is in the air, B21 gives a waving signal that does not meet
all the requirements of a valid fair catch signal. The ball is subsequently caught by B21 at the
B-5.

4/10 at B-20. A’s field goal attempt is good. During the kick, B77 was flagged for hands to
the face. Team A indicates it wants to keep the three points.

The Visiting team takes the field wearing white jerseys with a white number that has a solid
maroon border.

4/10 at B-45. A1’s punt is touched first beyond the neutral zone by ASS5 at the B-15, but B22
picks up the kick at the B-10 and advances it to the B-20 where he fumbles. B44 recovers the
fumble while grounded at the B-25. During the kick, B33 holds AS5S5 at the line of
scrimmage.

Free kick at A-35. The score is B— 17, A — 14 with 0:50 left in the fourth period. Kicker A90
holds the ball as if he will attempt a drop kick. A90 tosses the ball into the air and the ball
bounces just behind Team A’s restraining line. A90 then kicks the ball after it rebounds
several feet into the air. A-22 recovers the kick while grounded at the 50.

Overtime. 4/5 at B-20. Team A’s field goal attempt is blocked and does not cross the neutral
zone. Holder A12 recovers the ball and is advances to the B-10, where he is tackled.

4/5 at B-25. A1’s field goal attempt is partially blocked, striking the ground and then
touching A77 at the B-20. The ball is then muffed by B33 and recovered by A66 at the B-15.

2/5 at B-10. A22 carries to the B-6 where he is hit and fumbles the ball across B’s goal line.
To prevent A80 from recovering the ball, B44 bats it across the end line.

1/10 at B-40. A25 carries to the B-31 where he fumbles, and the ball goes out of bounds at
the B-29 with 1:27 remaining in the second quarter.

2/10 at A-5. QB A12 is hit while attempting to throw a forward pass and the Referee rules an
incomplete pass. The ball hits the ground and bounces back into Team A’s end zone where it
goes into a pile of players from both teams that scramble for the ball. The ball is clearly in
the end zone. After review, Replay changes the ruling on the field to a fumble by A12.

3/15 at B-45. A11’s pass is complete to A22 at the B-20. He runs to the B-4, where he is hit
and fumbles the ball into and out of the end zone. Prior to the pass, B77 grasped and twisted
A66’s face mask at the line of scrimmage. Clock?

2/10 at B-30. The score is B — 17, A — 14 in the fourth period. Team A is out of timeouts.
With the game clock running, Team A commits a false start with 15 seconds remaining.
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48. Free kick at A-35. The kick is touched first by A88 at the A-43 before being recovered by
B77 while grounded at the A-46. A80 was offside. Team B indicates it wants the ball, not a
re-kick.

49. 3/5 at B-40. A21 is ruled down at the B-37. The Team A head coach challenges the ruling on
the field that the runner is short of the line to gain. Video shows that when A21’s knee
touched the ground at the B-37, the ball was at the B-36.

a. The coach loses his challenge, and the ball remains at the B-37.

b. The coach loses his challenge, but the ball is moved to the B-36.
c. The coach retains his challenge, but the ball remains at the B-37.
d. The coach retains his challenge, and the ball is moved to the B-36.

50. As the teams are lining up for a kickoft, the Field Judge notices that two members of the
kicking team are wearing the same number.

a. The Field Judge should flag this immediately (dead-ball foul).
b. The Field Judge should wait until the ball is kicked before flagging it (live-ball foul).

c. The Field Judge should notify the kicking team immediately to correct the infraction (no
foul).



